
Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: Wednesday, 24 June 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: This meeting will be held remotely in a Microsoft

Teams Meeting (see link below)
Membership: (Quorum 3 ) 
Councillors Jon Andrews, Les Fry and Emma Parker

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road, 
Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Service   01305 
224202 elaine.tibble@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free 
public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once 
downloaded select Dorset Council.

 
Due to the current coronavirus pandemic and social distancing rules, the Council has 
reviewed its approach to holding committee meetings. Members of the public are welcome 
to watch and listen to the live meeting online by using the following link

https://youtu.be/k_MnkF9vqiM

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its
business whenever possible. A recording of the meeting will be available on the council’s
website after the event.   

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/k_MnkF9vqiM


A G E N D A

Page No.

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND STATEMENT FOR THE 
PROCEDURE OF THE MEETING

To elect a Chairman for the meeting and the Chairman to present and 
explain the procedure for the meeting. 

2  APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest. 

4  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURES 5 - 8

5  APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR 
CLAPCOTTS FARM, SPETISBURY, BLANDFORD

9 - 76

An application to vary a premises licence has been made by Shaun 
and Marcia Hannam, to extend the terminal hour for the on and off 
sales of alcohol to 2300hrs daily, and to add indoor live and recorded 
music on an occasional basis between 0900hrs and 2300hrs. 
Representations have been received and remain unresolved therefore 
a hearing by the licensing Sub-Committee must be held to determine 
the application.

6  URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior 
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b) 
of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall 
be recorded in the minutes.

7  EXEMPT BUSINESS

To move the exclusion of the press and the public for the following 
item in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the 
meaning of paragraph x of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended). 



The public and the press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the 
item of business is considered.



This page is intentionally left blank



TEMPORARY LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE 
AND GUIDANCE

The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) 
(Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) 

(England and Wales) Regulations 2020
and

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

This Temporary Procedure and Guidance notes makes provision for the 
conduct of local authority Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, held between 
4 April 2020 and 7th May 2021, and for public and press access to these 
meetings and are made in accordance with Coronavirus Act 2020 and The 
Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of 
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) 
Regulations 2020.

The following points of clarification apply throughout:

 A reference to a “meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee” or 
reference to a “place” where a meeting is held, includes more than 
one place, electronic, digital or virtual locations such as internet 
locations, web addresses or conference call telephone numbers.  

 Any reference to being “attend” “attendance” “present” at a meeting 
includes through remote attendance.

 “Remote access” means remote access of public and press to a Council 
meeting to enable them to attend or participate in that meeting by 
electronic means, including by telephone conference, video 
conference, live webcasts, and live interactive streaming.

 A Member of the Licensing Sub-Committee who is a “Member in 
remote attendance” attends the meeting at any time if all of the 
conditions in subsection section 5(3) of The Local Authorities and 
Police and Crime Panel (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and 
Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 
2020 are satisfied, which means the Member in remote attendance is 
able at that time—

(i)   to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where 
practicable, be seen by, the Members in attendance, 
(ii) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where 
practicable, be seen by, any members of the public entitled to attend 
the meeting in order to exercise a right to speak at the meeting, 
and

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



(iii) to be so heard and, where practicable, be seen by any other 
members of the public attending the meeting. 

 Any reference to a member, or a member of the public, attending a 
meeting includes that person attending by remote access.

Rights of a Party

1. A party has the right to attend the hearing and may be represented 
by any person. 

2. A party is entitled to give further information where the authority has 
asked for clarification.

3. A party can question another party, and/or address the authority, with 
consent of the authority.  

Failure to Attend

4. If the authority is informed a party does not wish to attend, the hearing 
may proceed in their absence. 

5. If a party has not indicated their attendance and fails to attend the 
hearing may be adjourned if considered in the public interest, or hold 
the hearing ensuring the party’s representation is considered. 

6. Where the authority adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of 
the date, time and place. 

Procedural Information

7. At the start of the hearing, the authority shall explain the procedure 
which it proposes to follow and shall consider any request for 
permission for another person to appear at the hearing.

8. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and 
cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the authority 
considers that it is required. 

9. The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
which to speak. 

10. The authority may require any person behaving disruptively to be 
disconnected from the hearing, and may refuse that person to be 
reconnected, but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, 
submit in writing information they would have been entitled to give 
orally had they not been required to leave.

FOOTNOTE:
In relation to all other matters governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 any party or their representative may contact the Licensing 
Department at Dorset Council and they will be provided with a full copy of the 
regulations on request.

Page 6



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1. At the start of the meeting the Chairman will introduce:
 the members of the sub-committee in attendance
 the council officers in attendance
 the parties and their representatives in attendance

2. The Chairman will then deal with any appropriate agenda items.

3. The Licensing Officer will be asked to outline the details of the application, 
including details of any withdrawn representations. 

4. The applicant or their representative is then invited to present their case.

5. Committee members will be invited to ask questions.

6. Where appropriate the Responsible Bodies e.g. representatives of Police, 
Fire Services, Environmental Services or Trading Standards will be invited to 
address the sub-committee on any relevant representations they may have.

7. The Chairman may then allow an opportunity for questions asking each 
person in turn if they wish to ask a question.

8. The Chairman will ask any person who has made representations, who has 
already expressed a wish to do so, to address the sub-committee.  The sub-
committee will have read all the papers before them, including any letters of 
representation.  Members of the public are asked to keep their comments 
concise and to the point.

9. All parties will be given the opportunity to “sum up” their case.

10. The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if all relevant points have been 
addressed before advising all parties present that the public part of the 
meeting will conclude.  The sub-committee will then consider its decision in 
private.  The sub-committee will also have the Democratic Services Officer in 
remote attendance, and the Legal Advisor can be called upon to offer legal 
guidance.

11. The decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee shall be communicated to the 
parties and made available on the Council’s website as soon as practicable.  

NOTE

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will have 
regard to the rules of natural justice and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and Police and 

Page 7



Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 
Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The remote meeting will be available to via web-link details of which will be set out 
on the agenda.  However, the public can be excluded from all or part of the meeting 
by removal of remote access where the sub-committee considers that the public 
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the meeting or that part of the 
meeting, taking place in public.

Under no circumstances must the parties or their witnesses offer the sub-
committee information in the absence of the other parties.

The Chairman and the Sub-Committee have discretion whether to allow new 
information or documents to be submitted and read at the meeting.

Page 8



Date of Meeting: 24 June 2020

Portfolio Holder: Cllr T Alford, Customer, Community and Regulatory Services

Local Member(s): Cllr Andrew Kerby

Director: John Sellgren, Executive Director of Place

Executive Summary: 

An application to vary a premises licence has been made by Shaun and Marcia 
Hannam, to extend the terminal hour for the on and off sales of alcohol to 2300hrs 
daily, and to add indoor live and recorded music on an occasional basis between 
0900hrs and 2300hrs. Representations have been received and remain unresolved 
therefore a hearing by the licensing Sub-Committee must be held to determine the 
application. 

Equalities Impact Assessment:

Not Applicable

Budget: 

The applicant or any person or body making a relevant representation will have the 
right to appeal any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee to the magistrate’s 
court.

Risk Assessment: 

Having considered the risks associated with this decision, the level of risk has been 
identified as:
Current Risk: Low
Residual Risk: Low

Climate implications:

Not Applicable

Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 
variation of a premises licence for 
Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, Blandford

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Other Implications:

Human Rights Act 1998. Article 6 of the Convention requires that everyone be 
given a fair and public hearing within a reasonable. The applicant has received a 
copy of this report and has been invited to attend the Committee meeting or submit 
written representations to be placed before the Members when considering this 
matter. 

Recommendation:

The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of written and oral 
evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

Reason for Recommendation:

The Sub-Committee must take into account the oral representations and 
information given at the hearing.

Appendices:

Appendix 1 – Application form
Appendix 2 – Current licence
Appendix 3 – Location plan
Appendix 4 – Section 177A 
Appendix 5 -  Representations against the application
Appendix 6 – Representations in support of the application
Appendix 7 – Response of applicant to representations
Appendix 8 – Noise Management Plan
Appendix 9 – Noise Limiter Details

Background Papers:

Licensing Act
Section 182 Guidance
LGA Councillors Handbook
EHRC - Guide to the Human Rights Act for Public Authorities

Officer Contact:

Name: Aileen Powell
Tel: 01258 484022
Email: aileen.powell@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Page 10

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/variation-of-licences
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10%2036_Licensing_Act_2003_V04%203_1.pdf
file:///C:/Users/powella.NORDON/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/YZ6XJIW5/human_rights_human_lives_a_guide_for_public_authorities.pdf


1. An application has been received to vary the current licence at Clapcotts 
Farm, Spetisbury, Blandford Forum, DT11 9DF to include;

 the supply of alcohol for on and off sales between 1800hrs and 
2300hrs daily

 the inclusion of live music (indoors only) on an occasional basis during 
licensed hours.

 the inclusion of recorded music (indoors only) on an occasional basis 
during licensed hours.

If the variation is granted, the licensable hours will be from 0900hrs to 
2300hrs every day. A copy of the application is attached at appendix 1 and 
the current licence is attached at appendix 2.

2. The premises is on the edge of the village of Spetisbury, a location map is 
attached at appendix 3.

3. The application for the variation was received on 13 February 2020. The 
statutory consultation period of 28 days ended 12 March 2020. The period in 
which the hearing could be held was extended due to the coronavirus 
outbreak which prevented a public hearing being held within the prescribed 
timeframe.

4. The Live Music Act 2014 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment 
Licensing) Order 2014 introduced section 177A to the Licensing Act and 
removed the need to have the activities of live and recorded music included in 
a licence that authorises the sale of alcohol between 8am and 11pm. This 
section also renders any conditions relating to live or recorded music to not 
have any effect unless the licence was being reviewed. The relevant section 
is attached at appendix 4

5. No representations have been made by any of the Responsible Authorities.

6. Two representation objecting to the variation have been received from two 
neighbours, these are attached in the table at appendix 5.

7. There were 18 representations received in support of the variation and are 
attached in the table at appendix 6.

8. The applicant has produced a response to the representations, which is 
attached at appendix 7.

9. For representations to be relevant they must relate to one of the four licensing 
objectives. There is reference within the representations of being disturbed by 
noise when events involving live or recorded music have taken place in the 
past and this is relevant to the licensing objective of preventing public 
nuisance.

Page 11



10. The sub-committee may:-

 modify the conditions of the current licence as applied for, or 
 reject the whole or part of the application.

The conditions can be modified by alteration, omission or by adding new 
conditions if the sub-committee believe it is appropriate for the prevention of 
public nuisance.

11. Should the sub-committee decide to add or modify the conditions of the 
licence officers recommend removing the following conditions from the 
licence, as they are unenforceable under section 177A(2) of the Licensing Act 
as amended by the Live Music Act 2014:-

Licensable activities will be conducted and operated so as to prevent 
the transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the 
fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties. 

Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the 
nearest noise sensitive premises. 

There will be no external loudspeakers. 

The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume 
is reduced towards the closing time of the premises e.g. for the last 
hour of opening.

12. Officers also recommend adding the following conditions which are consistent 
with the new operating schedule and do not relate directly to music noise:-

Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle after 1800hrs and 
before 1000hrs to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring 
properties. (4.3)

Clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting 
patrons leave the premises quietly having consideration of local 
residents. (4.5)

A written record will be kept of all complaints received. Including 
response and measures taken. The record will be available for 
inspection by authorised officers on their request. (4.8)

 
The activities of persons using the external areas will be monitored 
after 1800hrs and they will be reminded to have regard to the needs of 
local residents and to refrain from shouting and anti-social behaviour 
etc. when necessary. (4.2)

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Licensing Department  
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence NDPL0497

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Clapcotts Farm
Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, Blandford Forum, Dorset, DT119DF. Telephone 07909 600234 or 01258 454649

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 6:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 6:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

.
Shaun Derek Hannam

Marcia Hannam

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR OR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE WHERE THE
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Marcia HANNAM

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 13 Mar 2020 at 10:58 Page 1 of 5NDPL0497/125618Page 37



Licensing Department  
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence NDPL0497
PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PA1022Licence No. Issued by North Dorset

ANNEXES

APPENDIX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. Designated Premises Supervisor
No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence -
(i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried 
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 

period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over 
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried 
on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and 

Printed by LalPac on 13 Mar 2020 at 10:58 Page 2 of 5NDPL0497/125618Page 38



Licensing Department  
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence NDPL0497
ANNEXES  continued ...

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 
these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D + (DxV)

Where -
(i) P is the permitted price

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, 
and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 

the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the 

price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would 

be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

APPENDIX 2 - OPERATING SCHEDULE

Prevention of crime and disorder

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase 
alcohol at the premises.

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for photographic identification in the form of either a passport, EU photographic driving licence or 
PASS accredited identification, from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the 
premises. 

Glass and Bottles
Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time. Empty bottles and glasses will be collected 
regularly and promptly. Glass and other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of using tamper proof receptacles. 
Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the customers.

Public Safety

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (including staff) shall not exceed 500 persons.

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or supervised to prevent unauthorised access by the public.

A suitably trained and competent person must ensure daily/weekly/monthly safety checks of the premises, decorative and 
functional fixtures, floor surfaces and equipment (including electrical appliances) to which the public may come into contact are 
undertaken.  Records of these safety checks must be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer. 

Printed by LalPac on 13 Mar 2020 at 10:58 Page 3 of 5NDPL0497/125618Page 39



Licensing Department  
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence NDPL0497
ANNEXES  continued ...

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected at least hourly, paying particular attention to balcony areas and raised levels.

Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink preparation areas to prevent risk of scald or burns. 

A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely and safe manner.  All staff will be made aware
of the policy.

Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 years or at a frequency specified in writing) by a 
suitably qualified and competent person. Inspection records/certificates will be kept and made available at the request of an 
authorised officer. If used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also be inspected. Inspection 
records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person to deal with first aid issues will be provided at all times when the premises 
are open.

First Aid equipment and materials adequate for the number of persons on the premises will be available on the premises at all 
times.  All staff will be made aware of first aid location.

Prevention of public nuisance

Licensable activities will be conducted and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration 
through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties.

Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premises.  

There will be no external loudspeakers.

The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced towards the closing time of the premises e.g. 
for the last hour of opening.

Protection of children from harm

No adult entertainment or gambling

Anyone under the age of 18 will need to be accompanied by an adult in the bar.

Business Licensing

Printed by LalPac on 13 Mar 2020 at 10:58 Page 4 of 5NDPL0497/125618Page 40



Licensing Department  
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary NDPL0497

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Clapcotts Farm
Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, Blandford Forum, Dorset, DT119DF. Telephone 07909 600234 or 01258 454649

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 6:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 6:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

.
Shaun Derek Hannam

Marcia Hannam

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR OR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Marcia HANNAM

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

None.

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 13 Mar 2020 at 10:58 Page 5 of 5NDPL0497/125618Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



390700

390700

390800

390800

390900

390900

391000

391000

391100

391100

391200

391200

391300

391300

391400

391400

10
27

00
102

700
10

28
00

102
800

10
29

00
102

900
10

30
00

103
000

10
31

00
103

100

Spetisbury
Clapcotts Farm Hearing

Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database right 2020 This map is not
definitive and has no legal status. Centre Easting: 391069.89

Centre Northing: 102891.10
Zoom: 774.819m (17)

Date: 11/05/2020

N

P
age 43

powella
Typewritten Text
Clapcotts Farm



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Changes to legislation: Licensing Act 2003, Section 177A is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or
before 07 May 2020. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made

appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

Licensing Act 2003
2003 CHAPTER 17

PART 9

MISCELLANEOUS AND SUPPLEMENTARY

Small premises

[F1177A Licence review for live [F2and recorded] music

[F3(1) Subsection (2) applies where—
(a) music takes place on premises which are authorised by a premises licence or

club premises certificate to be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises,

(b) at the time of the music, the premises are open for the purposes of being used
for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises,

(c) if the music is amplified, it takes place in the presence of an audience of no
more than 500 persons, and

(d) the music takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same day (or, where
an order under section 172 has effect in relation to music, during any times
specified under that order).]

(2) Any condition of the premises licence or club premises certificate which relates to live
music[F4, recorded music or both does not have effect in relation to the music] unless it
falls within subsection (3) or is added to the licence in accordance with subsection (4).

(3) A condition falls within this subsection if, on a review of the premises licence or club
premises certificate it is altered so as to include a statement that this section does not
apply to it.

(4) On a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate a licensing authority
may (without prejudice to any other steps available to it under this Act) add a condition
relating to F5... music as if—

(a) the F5... music were regulated entertainment, and
(b) the licence or certificate licensed the F5... music.

Page 45



2 Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17)
Part 9 – Miscellaneous and supplementary

Document Generated: 2020-05-07
Changes to legislation: Licensing Act 2003, Section 177A is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or

before 07 May 2020. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made
appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

[
F6(4A)

This section does not apply to music which, by virtue of a provision other than
paragraph 12A or 12C of Schedule 1, is not regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act.]

(5) In this section—
“condition” means a condition—

(a) included in a premises licence by virtue of section 18(2)(a) or (3)(b),
35(3)(b), 52(3) or 167(5)(b),

(b) included in a club premises certificate by virtue of section 72(2)(a) or
(3)(b), 85(3)(b) or 88(3),

(c) added to a premises licence by virtue of its inclusion in an application to
vary the licence in accordance with section 34 or 41A which is granted
under section 35(2) or 41B(3) (as the case may be), or

(d) added to a club premises certificate by virtue of its inclusion in an
application to vary the certificate in accordance with section 84 or 86A
which is granted under section 85(2) or 86B(3) (as the case may be);

“live music” means entertainment of a description falling within, or of a
similar description to that falling within, paragraph 2(1)(e) of Schedule 1;

[F7“music” means live music or recorded music or both;]
[F7“recorded music” means entertainment of a description falling within, or

of a similar description to that falling within, paragraph 2(1)(f) of Schedule 1;
and]

“supply of alcohol” means—
(a) the sale by retail of alcohol, or
(b) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club.]

Textual Amendments
F1 S. 177A inserted (1.10.2012) by Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2), ss. 1(2), 4(2); S.I. 2012/2115, art. 2
F2 Words in s. 177A heading inserted (6.4.2015) by The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)

Order 2014 (S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(2)
F3 S. 177A(1) substituted (6.4.2015) by The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014

(S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(3)
F4 Words in s. 177A(2) substituted (6.4.2015) by The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)

Order 2014 (S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(4)
F5 Word in s. 177A(4) omitted (6.4.2015) by virtue of The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)

Order 2014 (S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(5)
F6 S. 177A(4A) inserted (6.4.2015) by The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014

(S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(6)
F7 Words in s. 177A(5) inserted (6.4.2015) by The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order

2014 (S.I. 2014/3253), arts. 1(1), 2(7)

Page 46

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2012/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2012/2/section/1/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2012/2/section/4/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2012/2115
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2012/2115/article/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/3
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/4
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/5
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/6
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/1/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/uksi/2014/3253/article/2/7


Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17)
Document Generated: 2020-05-07

3

Changes to legislation: 
Licensing Act 2003, Section 177A is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or
before 07 May 2020. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes
that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations.
View outstanding changes

Changes and effects yet to be applied to the whole Act associated Parts and Chapters:
Whole provisions yet to be inserted into this Act (including any effects on those
provisions):
– Pt. 5A inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(2)Sch. 17
– s. 2(1A) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(1)
– s. 10(4)(e) and word inserted by 2011 c. 13 s. 121(3)(b)
– s. 140(2)(e) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(4)(b)
– s. 141(2)(e) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(5)(b)
– s. 143(2)(e) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(6)(b)
– s. 144(2)(e) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(7)(b)
– s. 147A(4)(c) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(8)(b)
– s. 153(4)(d) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(9)(b)
– s. 197(3)(cza) inserted by 2015 c. 20 s. 67(12)(a)
– s. 197A197B inserted by 2011 c. 13 s. 121(2)

Page 47

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/2
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/schedule/17
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2011/13
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2011/13/section/121/3/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/4/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/5/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/6/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/7/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/8/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/9/b
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2015/20/section/67/12/a
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2011/13
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2011/13/section/121/2


This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application

1 Licence Application  052070  Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury DT11 9DF
Licensing Objective – the prevention of a public nuisance

With regard to the above:
We would like to submit the following representation:
We understand that a Premises Licence granted for the supply of alcohol also permits regulated 
entertainment/ amplified music for audiences of up to 500 people with no further applications 
necessary (Live Music Act 2012). Granting of the above application, as is, will therefore permit 
live/recorded amplified music until 11.00pm, 7 days a week, with extended hours at New Year.

Mr. Hannam’s original licence application (125618 – November 2018) is for music indoors only.

We trust that entertainment / amplified music will, therefore, be restricted to the dining area in line 
with the recent Planning consent, as indicated in document SDH17-P4-001 in the Planning Application 
(2/2020/0057/DOC). 

Planning and Licence permissions have previously restricted activities to 9.00am – 6.00pm. The 
permitted use of TENs has, however, allowed events with both supply of alcohol and live/recorded 
amplified music late into the night. There does not seem to be any restriction on where TENs events 
take place. There are numerous comments/complaints on file with the Council, going back many 
months, including official ‘Diary Sheets’ submitted to Environmental Health. One of the main reasons 
for complaints is noise (amplified music) and general disturbance during such events. Amplified music 
has been played, not in the dining area, but outside in the ‘undercover seating area’, with external 
speakers (photographs on file). Doors have been left open to allow free movement of customers, thus 
allowing further noise egress from the dining area. Mr Hannam seems to regard the ‘undercover 
seating area’ as an extension of his ‘entertainment space/function area’.
Judging by the past year’s experience, any TEN can over-ride and, therefore, potentially be in breach 
of any existing permissions/licences, with apparently no mandatory enforcement action required 
from the Council. Amplified music has been audible 400m away (behind the Woodpecker Pub), and, 
we have been reliably informed, as far as 800m away (South Farm Road). This has been allowed to 
continue with no intervention from Dorset Council.
Even with Planning Permission and a Premises Licence in place, we understand that Mr Hannam will 
still be able to use the process of TENs (there are currently six showing on the Premises Register for 
2020). As the closest properties are within 100m of Clapcotts Farm, this is, understandably, of great 
concern to neighbours.
The Premises Licence application form, Appendix 2 (Operating Schedule)- ‘Prevention of Public 
Nuisance’ states:
Licensable activities will be conducted and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise 
or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties.
 
Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive 
premises.  
 
There will be no external loudspeakers.

Bearing in mind the history of complaints, including both photographic evidence and also the 
required EH Diary Sheets, we would like to request that these conditions not only apply to the 
Premises Licence but also be imposed on all TENs (including those already listed for 2020). This action 
should prevent future noise issues during events held with a TEN and will, hopefully, safeguard 
neighbouring amenities. We believe this to be permissible under licensing law - 

Page 49

https://wam.westdorset-dc.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/3/LicensingActPremises/Search/13161/Detail?APP_ID=396199


Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application
If a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part of 
the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any conditions 
which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice if certain pre-
conditions are met .  .  .

(Dorset Council Guidance Notes for TENs)

If there are still complaints in the future that music from any event is audible at the nearest noise 
sensitive property or beyond, can the Licensing Department assure neighbours that action will be 
taken to prevent re-occurrence?

Mr and Mrs Hannam may be trying to grow a business, but this should not be at the expense of their 
neighbours. Villagers previously enjoyed the peace and quiet of a rural village before Mr Hannam 
started hosting both private and public functions. 

Mr Hannam’s statement in the Venue Management Plan (Planning Application) suggests that he fully 
intends to expand the entertainment/music aspect of the business, whether or not this is deemed 
appropriate on ‘edge of village’ County Farm premises with very close neighbours:

‘We are also receiving an increasing number of enquiries for use of the venue for weddings, parties 
and other group bookings.’ (VMP)

Neither Dorset Council nor Mr Hannam should expect neighbours to forfeit their quality of life in 
favour of such commercial activity. If appropriate measures are taken by Dorset Council, and strictly 
enforced, then neighbours will be able to enjoy their properties again, both house and garden, with 
no noise intrusion from Clapcotts Farm, and Mr Hannam will be able to continue his business, but 
quietly please!

Excerpt from ‘A Guide to The Human Rights Act for Public Authorities’ -Human Rights Act –Protocol 1 
Article 1: a person has the right to the peaceful enjoyment of their property. (The given definition of 
‘possession and property’ includes land and houses)

We ask Dorset Council to give due consideration to these comments and to ensure that neighbours 
and neighbouring amenities are protected at all times.

2 I had a another look at uploading attached letter and photos early this morning, but when the 
application number 
is entered it says that user cannot submit comments.

As I said in yesterdays email, I have sent all this documentation in hard copy via Royal Mail special 
delivery
which would have arrived yesterday.

Would you be able to pass whatever I have emailed today to whoever may be dealing with this 
application.

Just a quick note: I do appreciate advice and help I have received from you in the past and I am aware 
that

Page 50



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application
when lodging an objection it is easy to wander off from what may be the specifics of where licensing's 
concerns
lay. I do believe however the letter I have submitted while mentioning a mix of details, they all have a 
resonance regarding
this license application.

One of the photo's submitted gives the impression of a lot of cars scattered around a yard, but buried 
under here is my driveway and exit from my house. I do think it is also worth mentioning that I have a 
dependent who may require an ambulance at very short notice and this ongoing scenario has been a 
constant source of stress for me.

Would you also be able to email me, just to acknowledge that you have received this email from me.

Serious ongoing concerns – Clapcotts Farm – Spetisbury DT11 9DF – 
 Licence Application  052070  

Owners of site – Dorset County Council
Managed by – Dorset County Farm Estates
Tenant – Mr Shaun Hannam

Points of concern regarding Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury:

1. Since being granted a restricted alcohol licence in January 2019, and having 
prior to this been warned for selling alcohol without possessing a licence, the 
applicant has continued to breach the licensing hours (and planning 
restrictions) imposed at the site by regularly staying open past 6pm and into 
the evening.

2.  I am of the understanding that since being granted a licence in January 2019 
the applicant has twice been visited by Dorset Police and been cautioned for 
selling alcohol beyond the permitted licensing hours.

3. Recent routine monitoring by a Dorset Planning Enforcement officer concluded 
the applicant was operating beyond his licensing hours.

‘During a recent evening visit I did observe use of the premises in the early 
evening after 18:00’ (Planning Enforcement)

4. The applicant has advertised bar opening hours that contravene the licensing 
times granted (refer to photos)

5. I am of the understanding that on 16/02/20 the applicant was visited by Dorset 
Police who instructed him to shut down an event that was taking place at the 
site due to safety concerns (please refer to photos of cars parked along both 
sides of the A350). Note: the event was then held a week later breaching current 
planning restrictions.

Page 51

https://wam.westdorset-dc.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/3/LicensingActPremises/Search/13161/Detail?APP_ID=396199


Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application
 

6. SAFETY CONCERNS: Since dismantling the farming infrastructure at the site in 
2016 until a recent Environmental Health visit in 2020 it seems the applicant 
has been operating a commercial business - café, bar and event site - without 
building regulations or consultation with the fire authority. 

a) Environmental Health Officer – Consultee Comment Date: Thu 13 Feb 2020 
‘Having the visited the site I have seen that the dining area is an enclosed timber room 
with a wood burning stove in the middle and means of escape from fire at one end only. 
I have asked Building Control for their advice on this and they have said that the 
structure will need a Building Regulation application and consultation with the Fire 
Authority.’

b)  Head of Building Control – Consultee Comment Date: Thu 13 Feb 2020           ‘From 
our records we have no applications on file for any Shop/Bar areas at this address.        
We do however hold a copy of a CPS registration for a Woodburner - 
CP/18/02448/HETAS from 2018.     
The Bar/Shop are commercial areas and as such are controllable works for the 
purposes of the Building Act 1984 and the Building Regulations 2010, they do need a 
full plans application regarding Building Regulations, additionally the plans will need 
to have a consultations with the Fire Authority to confirm compliance with the RR(FS)O 
2005. Our records generally only go back 15 years so it is possible the works pre-date 
this, if so, I am sure the owners can provide evidence/records to confirm this’. 

Have the above requirements been fulfilled and do they also cover the undercover 
seating area?

Note: it has taken roughly 18 months to produce an acceptable Noise Management 
Plan for the dining area since it was first requested by Planning, yet at the January 
2019 licensing meeting the applicant assured the panel this document was 
imminent.  During this time neighbours have had to put up with numerous loud live 
and amplified music events, particularly during the summer months.

7. Live/Amplified Music: Discharge of Condition No. 7 - Noise and Use after 1800 
from Planning Permission 2/2018/1502/VARIA.   ‘The use of the premises shall 
now accord with the agreed details: - Amplified music only to be played in Dining 
Area as shown on approved plan SDH/17/P4/001. Premises must be operated as 
per the agreed details contained in the Noise Management Plan and Venue 
Management Plan (i.e. windows and doors closed during music events, Sound 
Limiter in operation, public communication phone number monitored)’ 
Mike Garrity Nominated Officer

The above ‘agreed details’ written into Planning’s recent Discharge of 
Condition no. 7 are critical because amplified/music events at this site have 
historically NOT been held in the dining area but in the open-ended slatted 
timber building usually referred to as the undercover seating area (refer to 
photos).  Resulting noise levels have been excessive and immensely disturbing 
for neighbours. 

Page 52



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application

The applicant has repeatedly used TENs to hold live/amplified music events in 
the open-ended undercover seating area (please refer to photos).  These events 
have generated numerous complaints from neighbours to Environmental 
Health. 

In order to protect neighbouring amenity, I would like to request that – should 
an extended Premises Licence be granted -  the above-quoted Planning 
restriction - ‘Amplified music only to be played in Dining Area as shown on 
approved plan SDH/17/P4/001’- could be clearly stated as part of both the 
Premises Licence and any/all TENs applied for by the applicant. 

8.  I have some concerns that Dorset County Farm Estates who manage the 
tenancy at Clapcotts Farm on behalf of Dorset County Council are neglecting 
their duty to act as responsible landlords at this site. 

9. There also seems to be a conflict regarding the applicant’s intentions to grow a 
business at this site  (Venue Management Plan  - ' 2.3  We are also receiving an 
increasing number of enquiries for use of the venue for weddings, parties and other 
group bookings'.) and the fact that there is a relatively short amount of tenancy 
left at the site (3 years). There is no statement from Dorset County Farm 
Estates supporting this application or any indication that they will be extending 
the tenancy in the future for the business to grow.  I mention this as I am 
concerned that the next 3 years will result (as with the previous 4) in a 
continuing trajectory of minimum input of investment for maximum short-
term financial gain… usually at the expense of/resulting in loss of amenity for 
the neighbouring properties. 

Page 53



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application

         

           

Page 54



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received against the application

        

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application

1 I am writing to inform you of my support of the above licensing application. 

Shaun & Marcia have worked extremely hard for the past five years building up a local farm shop and 
cafe.

More recently they secured a licence for a bar but only from 9.00 a.m. - 6.00 p.m.  The addition of 
longer licensing hours would be a real community boost as the majority of the villagers use the bar in 
the afternoon, but have to leave by 6.00 p.m. There is so much support for them, that I am truly 
amazed that by having just a couple of objections there is a possibility that they will not be able to get 
the full licence. 

The shop and cafe have created employment opportunities for the local community and the village 
really need this to work as it is an excellent meeting place.

This does not seem fair at all, they are on the edge of the village. have had sound proofing fitted, 
therefore not affecting anyone not even the close neighbours.

I really hope that licensing can come to the conclusion that having the licence is the correct way to go.

2 I wish to offer my support for the Open application 052070 – Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF.
I have used these premises frequently and I am aware of prevoius concerns from some of the 
community but I believe that all these concerns have been addressed. In particular the prevention of a 
public nuisance.
                
Through listening to the relevant authorities Shaun Hannam as fully adhered to their instruction which I 
would see as the below list of how issues were resolved.

The prevention of public nuisance.

 Agreed to keep windows and doors closed during regulated entertainment. 
 installed sound-proofing in the area used for live entertainment

 installed acoustic lobbies at the entrances and exits of the premises

 installed a sound sentry device which acts as a visual warning if noise levels exceed 95db.

 placed notices at the entrances and exits to remind customers to leave quietly
With the closure of the last remaining Licensed premises in the village, this gives back to the 
village a focal point for meeting up with friends and neighbours in a quiet and pleasant location.
An eclectic mix of people live in the village, Lawyers, Barristers, Scaffolders, Farmers, and 
probably more importantly retirees who would welcome a facility to socialise.

3 Spetisbury  is in dire need of a community hub, and we fully support the above application for Clapcotts 
Farm.

The farm provides a safe environment for a wide range of people - from  individuals and families to 
groups and local businesses.

Please consider supporting this application, so Marcia and Shaun can continue with their great efforts 
to bring the local community together.

4 Reference: Open Application 052070 – Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF.
Dear Licensing officer,
My husband and I are writing in support of Shaun and Marcia’s licensing application. We have lived in 
the village for several years and feel it is important to support local businesses and this one is 
especially important to us as it provides a social hub for the village.

Since the closure of the pub, there has been nowhere for the local community to go and meet up and 
enjoy social events together. This is vitally important for the health and wellbeing of the local 
community, and the Shack will enable social events and evenings to happen again, bringing the 

Page 57

https://www.medway.gov.uk/info/200193/licensed_premises/178/regulated_entertainment


Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
community closer, and enabling us to look after each other better. The Shack is a friendly and 
welcoming place, where locals can gather to catch up, and new faces are greeted warmly. 

The Shack is set well back off the road, with ample car parking and space outside for sitting in the 
summer, as well as a large open room with the bar in it. There is plenty of space for children to sit 
inside or go outside and play safely, well away from the main road. Although there is a log burning 
stove lit in the Shack in the winter months, it has an effective guard rail around it to ensure adults and 
children maintain a safe distance.

Shaun has put in a huge amount of time and effort to ensure that the Shack is abiding by noise and 
environmental regulations, he has done several sound surveys and has installed a monitor to show if 
the noise levels go above a certain level, and he has fitted an outer door to limit sound as well. 
In conclusion it would be a detriment to the village if the Shack was not to be given the license, as it 
would impact on the connectivity and health and wellbeing of the local community. I would strongly 
recommend that the license is given.

5
I have been an employee at Marcia’s farm shop and kitchen and the Shack for nearly a year now. 
Throughout my time here I have been impressed by the management of my bosses Shaun and Marcia 
regarding the Shack. 

In terms of the prevention of crime and disorder, I have been told since my first day to ID anyone who 
looks under 21 to prevent the underage sale of alcohol; I have been instructed to stop the sale of 
alcohol to anyone who is too drunk, and to stop the sale of alcohol by 6:00pm to abide by our current 
licensing rule. 

As for disorder, the temperament of the locals we regularly have in drinking is calm, happy and 
peaceful. Anyone who wishes to drink in the Shack is greeted with a smile from all and made to feel 
welcome. We have rarely seen signs of disorder in the Shack, but if we did I feel assured that anyone 
on the bar or my boss Shaun would deal with it responsibly and quickly. 

Secondly, Shaun and Marcia have always been careful to prevent public nuisance. To my knowledge 
they have conducted several sound tests, which confirm that any sound produced from our property 
would not be heard or disrupt any houses nearby. We also had a box fitted that monitors the sound 
produced inside the bar area, and lights red if our sound level is too high. 

Finally, we have always been a very family friendly place, we regularly have children and parents in 
after school for milkshakes and ice creams. Therefore our pub/dining area is very safe for children as 
are our grounds. We do have a fireplace, however the in a guard around this and only adults are 
permitted to stand near it or put wood on the fire. 

In conclusion, the Shack is a fun, safe and family friendly place which acts as a well needed social hub 
for our village since the woodpecker closed. Myself and the village included would be so grateful to be 
able to use the shack during these extended hours and see it grow to its full potential. 

6 I’d like to support the alcohol license application for Clapcotts Farm, ref: 052070.

After losing the local pub over a year ago the village community has been dramatically affected, 
generally in terms of people not getting to see each other regularly. A vast array of people of all ages 
and backgrounds were drawn to the pub as a way to meet up with friends and to make new ones. 

The current licensing hours at Clapcotts make it difficult for working people to get together in the week 
- unlike when the village had a pub. The weekends are also problematic as the bar has to close before 
people finish their weekend activities.

I should add that Clapcotts is a much better asset for families compared to the pub as it’s away from 
the main road so safe for dogs and children. 

It’s been very frustrating that the licensing has taken so long for such a critical asset to the village and 
wider community. I hope that things now progress swiftly and Clapcotts is able to become a new centre 
for village life. 

Page 58



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
7 Open Application 052070 – Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury

I would like to give my full support to this application.

As a resident in the village, the farm shop and café / bar have become of great importance following 
the demise of the Woodpecker and provides a much needed hub for the village.  It  would change the 
character of the village completely if there were nowhere for people to meet and socialise – booking 
the village hall is not an alternative for this.

Clapcotts is very family oriented and there have been several steps taken to ensure the safety of 
customers (guard around the log burner, emergency lighting etc).  Most, if not all of the local children 
who come with their parents know each other and look out for each other and are familiar with the 
fields surrounding the farm – a far better environment than being in front of a screen!  This is building a 
community.  The bar area is always manned and is kept very clean.

I am aware that CCTV has been installed to deter crime which can occur in a rural community.  I have 
observed Shaun ensuring that the terms of his current license are adhered to and have no doubt that 
he will continue to do so.  This is not an establishment that attracts “trouble” however Shaun would not 
countenance any disruptive behaviour as it goes against the ethos of Clapcotts which is to provide a 
service to the community and without which the village will slowly be reduced to a dormitory where, 
due to the geography of the village, residents would rarely see or meet each other – who would want to 
live there!

8 I write in full support of Mr Hannam’s licence application “ Open application052070-Clapcotts Farm, 
Spetisbury.
Not many years ago the village of Spetisbury had a filling station, village shop and two public houses, 
all of which have closed down.
Mr Hannam is a very respected upstanding member of the village community, a licence for his 
establishment would certainly help the prevention of public nuisance. At Clapcotts farm there is plenty 
of off-road parking, the building is on the very edge of the village and would not be of a disturbance to 
anyone.

9 I fully support the above application as I sincerely believe that if not granted Spetisbury will suffer as a 
result.

I am a retired Dorset Police Officer who lives in Blandford Forum and have witnessed that ‘The Shack’ 
is well run by Shaun and Marcia.
One could even argue that if granted, they would be making a contribution towards preventing drink-
driving for the following reasons:-
There is no bus service in Spetisbury in either direction after 2000hrs and the nearest taxi is based in 
Blandford.

From my experience there will alway be those who are prepared to run the risk of drink-driving. 

This will mean anyone so inclined will drive either to Charlton Marshall or Sturminster Marshall if the 
opportunity to drink locally is not available.

I would suggest that this complies with the following two licensing objectives:-

1) Prevention of crime and disorder  (Drink-driving is deemed a crime)
                             &
2) Public Safety (Drink-driving is a major contributory to road traffic accidents)

With respect to licensing objective
Protection of children from harm, ‘The Shack’ is invariably frequented by locals and on the occasions 
that I have witnessed children on the premises, they have been well supervised and controlled by their 
parents/guardians and it has not given me any cause for concern.

Finally I would ask that when considering any objections please consider whether they are valid or just 
the views of Nimbys.

Page 59



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
10 I refer to "Prevention of a public nuisance" for this application

Spetisbury is a long village on the A350 which limits day to day contact
It has suffered the usual reduction in services in that it used to have a shop, a garage and a pub.
All these held the village together socially
However we are lucky to have a small start up of a shop and a pub which once more allows the village 
people to meet in congenial circumstances 
It is off the main road and has ample parking and also serves the walking groups that use the foot 
paths
Its location means a vastly reduced potential for public nuisance and it is a well run and responsible 
addition to our lives 

11 Good morning please find my email letter of support the application.

Shaun and Marcia are looking to run a business,  which provides local amenities which are not 
serviced by any other businesses.

They do this is a friendly inclusive manner to all  in a family environment which welcomes children and 
the more senior alike. They are welcoming of dogs, walkers and even visitors on horseback. 

Events held are well attended but safely hosted well mannered - for example the local charity 
fireworks. 

I support the license application as they are diligent in their application of the rules,  provide a safe 
facility for all to enjoy and without a licensed premises the village loses its focal point which impacts all 
of is from a community perspective.

I look forward to this matter being resolved. 
12 I write in support of the above Variation Application for Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury.

 
As a resident of Spetisbury for the last 30+ years I have very real concerns for the future of our 
community with the demise of the Woodpecker pub, which shows no signs of reopening. Our village as 
you know is very linear, stretched out along the A350 and sandwiched between the river and the old 
railway line; this means it is sadly common for residents not to see each other at all without going to a 
meeting point such as the Village Hall or a pub. The community hub provided by the Hannams’ 
excellent farm shop, café, and bar is invaluable for the village and the licence extension would allow 
even more of the community to get together to socialise, as well as providing a meeting place for local 
groups (such as our Book Club) in the evenings. 
That being said, I understand that generic letters of support are not particularly effective without 
addressing certain objectives and I will do my best to speak to a couple of these. 
 
With respect to public safety and prevention of crime, the bar area is professionally staffed and 
supervised as any other responsibly run licensed premises, and Shaun and his staff are always on top 
of glass collecting and spillages, even during busier days. I have certainly never seen anyone 
underage being served alcohol, nor do I have any reasons to believe Shaun would ever allow this to 
happen as he takes his responsibilities as licensee very seriously. The café/bar area is used by those 
of all ages, including older people as well as families with young children, and is comfortable and safe 
for all. The log burner has a protective barrier installed to prevent accidental contact. There are signs 
requesting dogs are kept on leads and also stating that smoking, including vapes, is not permitted. The 
bar and seating area and new toilets are always kept clean, tidy, and clear of obstacles, and all the 
tables, chairs, and other fixtures are maintained in excellent condition, giving no cause for concern. 
Indeed, the cleanliness and tidiness of the café/bar and shop is clearly a point of some pride for Shaun 
and Marcia, and the customer’s comfort and safety are evidently a top priority. 
 
In relation to prevention of public nuisance, Shaun and Marcia have spent some significant time and 
money meeting noise control requirements to ensure the impact of noise from the bar on surrounding 
neighbours is mitigated as far as possible. This includes various forms of soundproofing including 
double doors and insulation, and installation of a noise meter. This work has been undertaken in 
response to objections based on ad hoc events which included live outdoor music; the measures are 
not necessary for the normal day-to-day operation of the premises which only plays background music 
to allow people to chat. Hopefully, however, now they are in place everybody can accept that 
everything that can be done, has been done in this regard and we can move on. 

Page 60



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
 
We in the community strongly support this application and hope that the end is in sight, as Shaun and 
Marcia have worked extremely hard to meet the requirements and restrictions placed on them. Lack of 
a licenced premises in a village can often be the end of a community, and we do hope that all their 
efforts will be rewarded.
 
I hope this is helpful.

13 Please accept this email as my way of showing my support for the Licence application for Clapcotts 
farm bar "The Shack". Although this is a personal submition, i have been a parish councillor for many 
years and have lived in the village since 1966. 
We hade seen a village with several pubs, 2 garages/petrol stations, post office and a greengrocers 
stripped of all its amenities by development until all we have left is The Shack.

Refusal of this application would make the viability of The Shack harder, as the existing licence is not 
enough.

The Shack has hosted New Years fireworks events, literary events, private partys & even Radio Play 
presentations and has become an important venue serving bith Spetisbury & Chatlton Marshall.

This is our last amenity, and so i fully support the Open application 052070 – Clapcotts Farm, 
Spetisbury, DT11 9DF.

14 To whom it may concern,  

I fully support this application which has been far too long in the process.

Whilst I understand the planning office has now fully approved the discharge of the condition relating to 
this application, it is as the result of the applicants having fulfilled, and in some cases exceeded, all the 
planning requirements put forward by the planning office, to the expected and communicated 
standards and again in some cases beyond the planning office expectations.

The applicants have invested a lot of time and money to meet all the requested requirements and have 
paid out for a number of professionals and professional services to meet ALL the requirements laid out 
by the planning office so there cannot be any reasons for not approving this application to allow the 
applicants to exercise their human rights, to make a living and to continue to prove the successful 
diversification of the farm and to continue to provide and expand a vital asset which benefits the 
community.

This asset not only benefits Spetisbury but also Charlton Marshal and the surrounding hamlets, but 
provides employment too. 
The application area in question has already become a great community venue for the villages.

I believe the requirements from the planning office which, as stated, have been implemented and 
exceeded plus the addition of a CCTV system go beyond meeting and addressing the four key 
objectives of the licensing authority to approve this license application.

15 I write in SUPPORT of the above application and as I believe applications are considered under 4 main 
criteria I will cover each of these in order

The proposed venue is very much a community establishment with almost exclusively local patronage 
so is unlikely to lead to any increase in crime or disorder - indeed the provision of a convenient meeting 
place for locals to come together to discuss local matters is likely to enhance local security and would 
quickly be able to defuse any disorder and/or spread awareness of any issues in the village.

The venue is quietly tucked away in a semi rural location and has been the subject of noise 
assessments as part of the application which have clearly established no increase in noise nor 
nuisance. Arguably the provision of local facilities reduces the need for residents to go further afield 
and therefore reduces the overall traffic footprint in the area. Indeed a journey to Sturminster Marshall 
or Charlton Marshall would have to be made by car whereas a visit to Clapcott Farm can be made on 
foot for most potential customers and is therefore supportable in terms of reduced overall noise/traffic 
and is consistent with an environmentally sustainable approach

Page 61



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
In terms of public safety this venue represents a much safer proposition than the public house 
(Woodpecker) that previously used to operate in the village. This venue has more off street car parking 
and access from both the trailway and pavemented footways within the village. (Access to the previous 
pub from the Poole end of the village required walking on non pavemented parts of the busy A350)

In terms of protection of children I can only say that in my visits here during the existing constrained 
opening hours I have never seen any underage drinking and because of the "local" nature of the 
customers I consider it would be the last place a village under age drinker would approach for alcohol 
as they would be instantly recognised and declined. 

In summary I support the application because it provides a much needed community hub to fill the gap 
left by the closure of the Woodpecker pub in the village and offers rare local employment opportunities 
in a village environment

16 We write with reference to the above application for a premises license at Clapcotts Farm as regular 
customers of Shaun & Marcia, for both the farm shop and ‘The Shack’ cafe/bar.

We fully support the application and would like to see the extended licensing hours in place and, like 
many, are frustrated by the time the planning and license process has taken so far.

In relation to public safety and prevention of crime and disorder: we have seen first hand that the bar is 
operated in a professional manner and causes us no concerns as to the safety of clients, their children 
and the community as a whole. The bar is kept clean, tidy and free from spills and is always has staff in 
attendance. We have witnessed the installation of fire safety and lighting equipment from a well known 
and accredited local contractor.

We recognise that some locals have objected on public nuisance grounds to the planning applications 
related to one-off events that are not relevant to this application. Noise and music in the bar is well 
contained and we have seen that Shaun has introduced additional (and probably unnecessary) noise 
prevention measures recently. Music and noise is very low key and quiet bar conversation is the order 
of the day for the local patrons!
We also have no concerns regarding protection of children from harm. There is a log burner on the 
premises but this is well protected and children are only allowed under adult supervision. Visitors are 
generally from the local community and everyone plays a part in keeping the kids safe and well 
behaved. We have never seen an underage person being served and know that Shaun is rigid on 
sticking to such requirements.

The community is in dire need of a local licensed premises since the demise of The Woodpecker and 
as an alternative to the in the nearby Charlton Inn which we no longer patronise due to the unfriendly 
attitude of the licensees. Shaun and Marcia understand the local community and very well thought of 
and respected. We commend their efforts and fully support for this application.

17 I write with reference to the ongoing Variation Application for a Premises Licence at Clapcotts Farm, 
Spetisbury, DT11 9DF.

As a very regular customer of 'The Shack' operating at Clapcotts Farm, since its inception, I was 
dismayed to learn that, once again, the application for a license to sell alcohol until 11pm between 
Monday and Sunday has effectively been put back to square one. Mr and Mrs Hannam have thus far 
clearly made an enormous amount of effort in complying with the conditions imposed by Dorset 
Council in support of their application and, putting aside pure customer bias on my part, I really do 
sympathise with their plight from a business point of view. Their efforts to grow the business and meet 
standards over the past year have been nothing short of exemplary.

What concerns me today is that whatever Mr and Mrs Hannam do in order to fulfill the Council's wishes 
in support of their application, it is simply never enough, and the Council makes further requests for 
change, including things which could have easily been highlighted and addressed months ago.  The 
number of times the Council has seemingly 'moved the goal posts' in respect of this application frankly 
beggars belief.  Mr and Mrs Hannam have, at great expense, made additions and alterations to the 
premises in accordance with the Council's wishes and have also been fulfilling their obligations where 
operating policy is concerned, in readiness for an extended license.. However, it would seem that 
every time Mr and Mrs Hannam respond to the Council's wishes and increase their investment in the 

Page 62



Application to vary premises licence Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF

Representations received in support of the application
business, the Council opts to focus on minor matters of detail, actively seeking to highlight petty flaws 
rather than take into consideration and embrace the good qualities of the business and the great 
service it already provides to the communities of Spetisbury and Charlton Marshall. Additional signage 
and a new porch have recently been added and a sound meter has been installed, all as per the 
Council's wishes. 

The Woodpecker public house in Spetisbury, which interestingly was positioned at the heart of a 
residential area and was never required to have a sound meter, was once a place for the local 
community to meet and socialise but has now been closed and unoccupied for many months. I firmly 
believe that Mr and Mrs Hannam, given that they already operated a successful store and cafe at 
Clapcotts Farm, identified an opportunity to provide such a place for the community to socialise in 
again and make it a success.  I firmly believe that it has been a success and continues to be so. I 
believe their application has been hindered by what amounts to vendetta-like opposition which has 
exaggerated its claims and concerns in order to obstruct the extension of the operating hours of what is 
already a well-used community asset.  It is a warm, welcoming, safe, friendly and trouble-free 
environment, regularly frequented by parents who choose to bring their children. There is also signage 
in the entrance to the car park advising drivers to exercise caution and drive 'dead slow', making them 
aware that children may be present. Parents would simply not bring their children (or dogs at that 
matter)  if they felt it was not safe. Where the woodburner is concerned, children would be more likely 
to put their hands on a woodburner or in an open fire at home than at Clapcotts Farm. A home 
woodburner is far less safe given the absence of railing. Nobody wants to see what is akin to scaffold 
piping in their living room after all. To claim that the woodburner is dangerous is a truly preposterous 
thing, especially in a rural area where they are commonplace in our homes due to an abundance of 
logs in the area!

For many months now Clapcotts Farm has been considered fit and has been licensed to sell alcoholic 
drinks from Monday to Sunday until 6PM. Many of the Clapcotts clientele are former customers of the 
Woodpecker. The Woodpecker did not have a reputation for antisocial behaviour at any time, and 
certainly not between the hours of 6PM and 11PM, and for anybody living in the vicinity to claim that 
the clientele of Clapcotts Farm would behave any differently between these hours would be an opinion 
without evidence. We are still the same community who treat each other and our neighbours with 
respect. Impact on traffic would be negligible at worst and many people walk to the farm anyway, 
especially between April and October.

Many Charlton Marshall residents attend Clapcotts Farm (myself included) during their currently limited 
licensed hours and they do this because they simply prefer Clapcotts. Not everyone in Charlton 
Marshall likes to visit the Charlton Inn for their own personal reasons and not everybody would choose 
to solely attend the Woodpecker if it were ever to open again. People enjoy and exercise their right to 
choose and, where business is concerned, competition is healthy, especially when a business offers 
something entirely different from another.

It is my understanding that a small handful of individuals have tirelessly sought to complicate and delay 
Mr and Mrs Hannam's application process, and while I appreciate and love the fact that we live in a 
country where democracy and structured planning serve to protect the interests of all, it would appear, 
given the extraordinary length of time and seemingly endless 'obstacles' this process has encountered 
thus far, there is more to this application than meets the eye.  Not everybody agreed with the general 
election result, but the majority spoke and they respect that..   I fail to see how this process is any 
different and this application has been hindered time and time again by very few people indeed. 
Support for Clapcotts Farm far outweighs opposition. The Hannams have ticked every single box they 
have been asked to tick to date, and yet a fresh obstacle is placed in their way at every turn. I and 
many other people in the community would very much like to see the day where we can once again 
socialise in Spetisbury without the constraints of having to return home or go elsewhere at 6PM, and 
for Mr and Mrs Hannam to be able to conduct their responsible and respectful business until 11PM.

While I am aware that a great many people in Spetisbury and Charlton Marshall share my opinions, the 
opinions expressed in this email are mine alone and I would be more than happy to discuss them at 
greater length with any Council representative.

I fully support Mr and Mrs Hannam's application. 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Aileen Powell

From:
Sent: 12 March 2020 17:15
To: Licensing Inbox (WPBC)
Subject: Open application 052070 - Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, DT11 9DF 

Please find below our response to the objections received in respect of our application to extend our licensing 
hours.  We note that none of the objections raised are relevant to the licensing objectives or are incorrect/untrue 
and as such, surely, cannot be held as valid objections.   
 
With so much support in the community, how can it be that two objectors can influence the licensing process when 
the objections don’t relate to the objectives of the application? 
 
This application is to extend the licensing hours beyond 6.00pm for a clearly defined area, providing the local 
community with a place to socialise after working hours.  We have already accepted changes to the area since our 
original application, completed major work to minimise any potential noise issues and have a full policy to ensure all 
four licensing objectives are met.  We have satisfied Planning regulations, ensured a full fire safety policy is 
implemented and listened to what our customers and the local community want. 
 
Any other activities at this property, such as Auctions and TEN regulated events are and have been in accordance 
with the relevant authorities or regulations and therefore, any comments in this respect, we feel would be unfair to 
include for the purpose of this application. 
 
Please submit this email, together with our responses below,  as part of the application. 
 
Regards 
 
Shaun & Marcia Hannam 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:17:12 PM 
To: Kathryn Miller <kathryn.miller@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: Variation of licence  
  
Re: Application 052070 
  
In response to the letter of objection from Mrs & Mrs RK Clarke, 
  
The first five paragraphs refer to TENs and are not relevant to this application. 
  
The last three paragraphs are referring to issues with noise that have been addressed by a noise survey, noise 
mitigation measures completed and signed off by the Planning Department and therefore not relevant to this 
application. 
  
In response to the letter of objection from Mr J Ivay, 
  
Point 1.  This is not the case. While customers were allowed to finish their drinks, no alcohol has been served after 
6.00pm. 
  

Page 65



2

Point 2.  This is not the case. Dorset Police have visited on one occasion when customers were finishing their drinks. 
No alcohol was served after 6.00pm. 
  
Point 3. This is not true, we were not operating after licensing hours. Planning Enforcement visited on one occasion, 
also while customers were finishing drinks.  The bar and till had been closed down.  We were informed that this was 
in breach of planning and subsequently ensured customers left the building by 6.00pm.   
  
Point 4.  The photograph provided, showing opening until 11.00pm, was taken while we were operating under a TEN 
for  Christmas period.  Therefore, irrelevant to this application. 
  
Point 5.  This is not true.  We were not visited on 16/02/20, as suggested by Mr Ivay.  He has been 
misinformed.  After a full risk assessment by myself, we advised the organisers, Magpie Auctions, to vacate the 
premises due to flood risk to the drive.  The cars parked on the road shown in the photograph were quickly dealt 
with and precautions put in place for this not reoccur.  It may be noted that parking on the road is a common 
occurrence throughout the village and causes obstruction.  Again, this is not relevant to this licensing application. 
  
Point 6.  There are no safety concerns, as far as we are aware. Having researched building regulation requirements, 
we are currently applying for these retrospectively.  We also comply fully with fire safety regulations. Once again, 
not relevant to this application. 
  
Any comments regarding the undercover seating are not relevant to this application. 
  
Points , 8 & 9.  Not relevant to this application. 
  
In light of these comments, we feel we have been unjustly dealt with, and see no reason that the decision should be 
referred to committee. 
  
Please advise. 
  
Regards 
  
Shaun & Marcia 
  
  
  
  
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

Page 66



 

 

Shaun D Hannam 

Clapcotts Farmhouse 

Spetisbury 

Dorset 

DT11 9DF 

 

Updated 7th February 2020 

 

Prepared by: Oz Jefferies/Audio Feed Ltd  

 

1.INTRODUCTION 2 

2.ENVIRONMENT 2 

3.SITE PLAN 3 

4.ENFORCEMENT 3 

5.PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 3 

6.LICENSING CONDITIONS 3 

APPENDIX 1 – SITE PLAN 4/5 

APPENDIX 2 – NOISE SENSITIVE PROPERTIES 6 

APPENDIX 3 –AGREED LIMITS 7 

 

 

 

Page 67



	 2	

OVERVIEW 

This is a noise management plan regarding Clapcotts Farmhouse 
and cafe, Spetisbury, Dorset. 

 

1.INTRODUCTION 

1.1.Clapcotts Farmhouse is a farm building in Spetisbury that runs 
various small events to diversify their farm business. 

1.2.The license holder is committed to compliance with the terms of 
the License and regard this Noise Management Plan (NMP) as the 
overarching statement that determines the noise management 
process for the venue. 

1.3.This noise management plan addresses the control of music 
noise levels (MNL) and does not consider other noise sources 
unless directly associated with music operations.  

1.4 Clapcotts Farm runs mixed small events including weddings, 
birthday parties, local village community events as well as running a 
farm shop and cafe. 

 

2.ENVIRONMENT 

. 2.1.  The Farm is in a rural location surrounded by mixed use 
properties including commercial, educational and residential.  

. 2.2.   Appendix 2 shows the location of Noise Sensitive Properties 
(NSP’s). 

. 2.3 The building is an old farm building with minimal acoustic 
properties. 

. 2.4 The Dining Area has been dry lined with insulation fitted to 
ceiling and wall.  Fire doors are fitted with some small acoustic 
properties. 

. 2.5 A vestibule has been fitted to the Dining Area to allow entry and 
exit without reducing the acoustic properties of the Dining Area. 

. 2.6 The under cover seating area is a roofed area with open spaces 
to the outside with low acoustic properties. 

Page 68



	 3	

3.SITE PLAN 

. 3.1.  Appendix 1 shows the plan view of the building, and the 
location of the music source.  

 

4.ENFORCEMENT 

4.1. This report focuses on setting a music level that can be 
achieved and monitored to reduce the disturbance to the Noise 
Sensitive Properties. 

4.2 Enforcement will be in the form of a professionally installed 
Formula Sound Sentry Lite Noise panel. The Sentry Lite shows a 
clear traffic light system to the agreed music level in the venue at all 
times.  

4.3  The Sentry Lite device will be installed, set and locked by Audio 
Feed to comply with agreed limits in appendix 3. 

4.4 The Sentry device measures dB(A) over a 20 second period 

4.5 The location of The Sentry device is shown in Appendix 1 

4.6 Contact details for the License Holder are as follows: 

Shaun Derek Hannam 

Mobile: 07909600234 

Email: smhannam@sky.com 

 
5.PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

6.1.When ever an event is in progress, a telephone will be manned 
at all times for the local residents to contact Clapcotts Farmhouse. 

 6.2. This phone number will be formally given to the Local Authority 
and to all noise sensitive properties. 

6.LICENSING CONDITIONS 

7.1.The organisers undertake to comply with the licensing conditions 
set out by the Licensing Authority.  

Page 69



	 4	

 
APPENDIX 1 – SITE PLAN 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 70



	 5	

 
 
 
APPENDIX 2 – NOISE SENSITIVE PROPERTIES 

Page 71



	 6	

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



	 7	

APPENDIX 3 – AGREED LIMITS 
 
The following levels have been recommended for Clapcotts Farmhouse, 
recommended by the Noise Impact Assessment BS4142:2014 by Chris 
Beale of SPL Track dated November 9th 2019: 

1) From 12:00 until 23:00 music noise level measured over a 20 
second period inside The Dining Area will not exceed 95dB(A). 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



www.audio-feed.com 

      
	

	

	

	

	

	

	

 

 

Description:	Formula Sound Sentry Lite Installation	

 
 

This is to certify that the Formula Sound Sentry Lite Noise Level Meter has been 
successfully installed at Clapcotts Farm in the Dining Area. 
 
 
Device Fitted: Formula Sound Sentry Lite 
Calibrated to: 95db LAeq, 20 seconds 
Calibrated Using: NTI XL2 Class 1 M2230 Microphone 
Installer:  Oz Jefferies BSc DIP IOA 
 
 
The Device has been fitted with a tamper proof sticker, which if removed will void the 
installation. 
 
It is advised that this unit should be calibrated annually. 
 
See below photographs for reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Marcia’s	
Clapcotts	Farm	
Spetisbury	
Dorset	
DT11	9DF	
	
 
 

Quotation:	
Date:	
VAT:	

N/A	
20th	January	2020	
169	2368	76 
 

Unit 5 
502 Wallisdown Road 

Bournemouth 
BH11 8PT 

Tel: 01202 559099 
 E: info@audio-feed.com 

	

Page 75



www.audio-feed.com 

 
 

Page 76


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Procedures
	5 Application for a variation of a premises licence for Clapcotts Farm, Spetisbury, Blandford
	Appendix 1 Application_Redacted
	Appendix 2 Current Licence_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Location Plan
	Appendix 4 Section 177A live and recorded music at small premises
	Appendix 5 - Objectors_Redacted
	Appendix 6 - Representations in favour Redacted
	Appendix 7 Response from Applicants_Redacted
	Appendix 8 NOISE_MANAGEMENT_PLAN_07_02_20_633294
	Appendix 9




